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RELEASE IN PART B6

Re: Review and interview

From: iiseal B6
To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com

Subject: Re: Review and interview

Got it!

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Jill Iscol

Sent: Tue May 18 08:49:48 2010
Subject: Re: Review and interview

Send ¢/o0 huma

----- Original Message -----

From: Jill Iscol

To: H

Sent: Tue May 18 09:42:52 2010
Subject: RE: Review and interview

I'l ask him if they can burn another one of the cuts that was screened at Tribeca. He is in the midst of reshooting and editing
yet again. Should he fed ex it to Washington? Safe travels. . XX00

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 9:39 AM

To: Jill Iscol

Subject: Re: Review and interview
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Any chance I could get a copy before I leave for China Thursday morming?

----- Original Message -----

From: Jill Iscol

To: H

Sent: Mon May 17 12:51:03 2010
Subject: FW: Review and interview

Dear Hillary,

1 am forwarding the link to this Huffpo interview and a review of Zach's film. The second link is the trailer to The Western
Front. Perhaps someone in your office can set it up when you have a few minutes to spare. B6

Love you,

Jill

From: Zachary Iscol [mailto:
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